

Josias Jensen **GRAPHIC DESIGN & VIDEOGRAPHY**

PROFILE

I am a person who is good at ideation, communication and seeing obstacles from multiple angles. Finding creative solutions to problems is something I pride myself on as well as carrying out projects with a sense of originality and curiosity. From my previous experiences and training I have developed a broad skillset in media production.

EXPERIENCE

Graphic Design Freelancing

August 2022

In addition to my full-time job at Hydrohex I take on freelance projects such as logo design, designing various marketing material, motion graphic ads, book formatting, PPT presentations among other things.

Video Editing & Graphic Design - Hydrohex February 2022

Post-production tasks such as: Audio Recording, Audio Editing, Color Grading, Video Editing as well as design and editing of print material. Hydrohex produces world class Aqua Fitness Video Content. Turku, Finland.

Videography & Graphic Design - CSE Entertainment

August 2019 - December 2021

Creating product marketing- and instructional videos, marketing material such as brochures and fliers aswell as designing the company's logo. Kajaani, Finland.

Barista & Event Manager - The Meeting Place Cafe

February 2017 - January 2018

Management and hosting of music events and trivia nights as well as serving customers and making high quality espresso coffee. Brisbane, Australia.

Producer, Director, Cinematographer - The Inititative March 2014 - February 2017

Producing promotional videos and short films as well as serving as the Production Designer on a feature film. Due to being a small company I did many other tasks aswell. The Initiative Production Company. Brisbane, Australia.

LANGUAGES

I speak English fluently and Danish is my first language. I speak, read and write some Finnish, as well as understanding most Swedish and Norweigian.

SKILLS

Graphic Design **Motion Graphics** Cinematography Video Editing Color Grading Directing

SOFTWARE

Affinity Photo Affinity Designer Affinity Publisher Adobe Photoshop Adobe Illustrator Adobe InDesign Adobe Premiere Adobe After Effects Davinci Resolve

EDUCATION

School of Digital Filmmaking Internship

2013 - 2014

3 month intensive internship in filmmaking with The Initiative Production Company. As part of the internship I had to write and produce shortfilms and do post production work on a feature film. Brisbane. Australia.

School of Acting for the Screen

2013

3 month intensive course in acting for the screen with various projects like; scene work, short films, theatrical performances etc. Brisbane. Australia.

School of Digital Filmmaking

2012

3 month intensive course in filmmaking with various projects in lighting, camera theory, creative writing, short films etc. Brisbane. Australia.

Highschool

2007 - 2010

Tradium Randers. Denmark





